
Town of Damariscotta  
Budget Workshop/ 

Special Town Meeting/ 
Public Hearing / Board of Assessors/ 

Select Board Meeting  
 

March 4, 2026 
Town Office 
21 School St 

4:30 PM 
 

Join Virtually 
 Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85228756628  

 

AGENDA 
 

 
1.​ Pledge of Allegiance 
2.​ Budget Workshop  

Review and possible recommendations for FY 27 Proposed Budget 
3.​ Special Town Meeting (@ 5:30 PM) 

To consider amendments to the current interlocal CLC Ambulance agreement.  
4.​ Public Hearing 

i.​ New Liquor License Application: Smashed Burgers and Brews 
5.​ Call Board of Assessors’ Meeting to Order 

i.​ Official Action Items 
1.​ Tree Growth Penalty Assessment 

ii.​ Adjournment 
6.​ Call Select Board Meeting to Order 

i.​ Minutes  
1.​ February 18, 2026 
2.​ February 25, 2026 

ii.​ Financial Reports  
1.​ Payroll Warrants #___ 
2.​ Accounts Payable Warrants #___ 

iii.​ Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

iv.​ Town Manager’s Report  
v.​ Official Action Items  

1.​ Liquor License Renewal: Bred in the Bone 
2.​ Liquor License Approval: Smashed Burgers and Brews 
3.​ Board of Appeals Appointment  

vi.​ Select Board’s Discussion Items 

vii.​ Adjournment 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85228756628


Operating Budget 2023 Actual 2024 Actual 2025 Actual 2026 Budget 2026 YTD 2027 Dept
Request

2027 Manager
Proposal

2027 Select
Board Rec

2027 Budget
Committee

Rec

General
Government

Admin $461,463.36 $508,206.16 $549,775.62 $614,810.00 $316,230.92 $646,263.00 $651,095.00 $0.00 $0.00
Assessing $27,006.80 $31,152.08 $36,573.04 $49,875.00 $10,072.85 $48,565.00 $52,225.00 $0.00 $0.00
Planning/Development $81,543.96 $128,731.56 $140,427.76 $192,885.00 $104,039.01 $222,210.00 $228,990.00 $0.00 $0.00
Solid Waste $141,870.00 $145,417.04 $183,265.76 $190,445.00 $91,106.82 $211,950.00 $211,950.00 $211,950.00 $0.00
Municipal Building $50,828.76 $50,771.45 $79,997.36 $78,470.00 $35,851.53 $127,245.00 $117,430.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contingency $9,454.42 $17,474.56 $12,544.69 $18,000.00 $5,416.94 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00
Legal $13,433.50 $24,230.25 $21,350.00 $22,500.00 $2,850.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Insurance $19,570.00 $16,817.76 $17,781.51 $18,655.00 $19,501.00 $20,675.00 $20,675.00 $0.00 $0.00
General Assistance $ 2,434.60 $ 2,971.61 $ 3,409.86 $ 5,000.00 $ -   $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ -  

Total $807,605.40 $925,772.47 $1,045,125.60 $1,190,640.00 $585,069.07 $1,321,908.00 $1,327,365.00 $256,950.00 $0.00
$131,268.00 $136,725.00 -$933,690.00 -$1,190,640.00

11.02% 11.48% -78.42% -100.00%

Police Police $669,107.19 $730,186.86 $791,972.61 $907,000.00 $402,298.40 $994,600.00 $977,725.00 $0.00 $0.00
$87,600.00 $70,725.00 -$907,000.00 -$907,000.00

9.66% 7.80% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Safety

ACO $7,959.22 $6,940.42 $8,415.96 $7,850.00 $7,129.09 $11,055.00 $11,055.00 $11,055.00 $0.00
Fire Dept $141,685.56 $159,451.28 $139,612.18 $181,693.00 $74,327.67 $186,703.00 $186,705.00 $186,705.00 $0.00
EMA $1,879.56 $2,380.40 $2,390.64 $2,780.00 $1,094.34 $3,040.00 $3,040.00 $3,040.00 $0.00
Hydrants $138,466.24 $138,466.24 $164,610.34 $227,000.00 $89,083.30 $246,205.00 $246,205.00 $246,205.00 $0.00
Street Lights $6,338.31 $6,860.79 $7,341.45 $6,000.00 $4,205.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Traffic LIghts $660.85 $2,321.39 $2,794.11 $2,700.00 $700.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLC Ambulance $152,925.00 $90,765.36 $99,027.01 $106,280.00 $106,279.87 $97,355.00 $97,355.00 $97,355.00

Total $449,914.74 $407,185.88 $424,191.69 $534,303.00 $282,820.84 $544,358.00 $544,360.00 $544,360.00 $0.00
$10,055.00 $10,057.00 $10,057.00 -$534,303.00

1.88% 1.88% 1.88% -100.00%

Public Works

Highway Dept $ 469,696.85 $ 524,661.14 $ 738,662.85 $ 817,580.00 $ 342,117.16 $ 839,920.00 $ 831,270.00 $ -   $ -  
Street Lights $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,200.00 $8,200.00 $8,200.00 $0.00
Traffic Lights $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,200.00 $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $0.00
Cemetery Maint. $39,739.55 $73,863.07 $49,119.35 $63,090.00 $29,273.71 $66,425.00 $66,425.00 $0.00 $0.00
Biscay Beach $738.44 $800.00 $1,140.00 $1,400.00 $1,540.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $0.00

Total $ 510,174.84 $599,324.21 $788,922.20 $882,070.00 $372,930.87 $926,345.00 $911,695.00 $14,000.00 $0.00
$44,275.00 $29,625.00 -$868,070.00 -$882,070.00

5.02% 3.36% -98.41% -100.00%

Community
Services/

Betterment

Community Services $3,263.46 $2,529.07 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

Community Betterment
(Provider Agencies)
*via petition

$78,828.00 $86,874.00 $72,665.00 $95,452.05 $95,452.05 $55,164.00

( )      ( )      ( )      ( )      ( )              ( )      ( )      ( )      ( )              

( )  ( )  ( )  ( )  ( )  ( )  ( )  ( )              ( )              

( )  



Operating Budget 2023 Actual 2024 Actual 2025 Actual 2026 Budget 2026 YTD 2027 Dept
Request

2027 Manager
Proposal

2027 Select
Board Rec

2027 Budget
Committee

Rec
Total $82,091.46 $89,403.07 $75,165.00 $97,952.05 $95,452.05 $58,164.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

-$39,788.05 -$94,952.05 -$97,952.05 -$97,952.05
-40.62% -96.94% -100.00% -100.00%

Debt Service
Road Repair 2022 $191,132.72 $191,132.72 $191,132.72 $191,130.00 $191,132.72 $191,135.00 $191,135.00 $191,135.00
Streetlights $10,842.28 $10,842.28 $10,842.28 $10,845.00 $10,851.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $201,975.00 $201,975.00 $201,975.00 $201,975.00 $201,984.24 $191,135.00 $191,135.00 $191,135.00 $0.00
-$10,840.00 -$10,840.00 -$10,840.00 -$201,975.00

-0.91% -0.91% -5.37% -100.00%

$222,569.95 $141,339.95 -$2,807,495.05 -$3,813,940.05
5.84% 3.71% -73.61% -100.00%

Municipal Building $12,600.00 $25,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Fire Station $90,000.00 $87,500.00 $50,000.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $120,000.00 $150,000.00
Highway Facilities $0.00 $25,000.00 $50,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $150,000.00 $100,000.00
Waterfront Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Fire Truck $85,000.00 $80,000.00 $100,000.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $185,000.00 $110,000.00
Fire Equipment $2,000.00 $14,000.00 $15,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $11,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
Police Vehicle $12,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00
Highway Truck $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00
Highway Equipment $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $25,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $35,000.00 $30,000.00
Sidewalk $0.00 $40,000.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $150,000.00 $100,000.00
Paving $108,000.00 $125,000.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $250,000.00 $200,000.00
Parking Lot $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Church Street $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bicycle Infrastructure $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Technology $4,000.00 $17,000.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
Comprehensive Plan $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cemetery Reserve $23,500.00 $12,500.00 $25,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Landfill $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Clock $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Biscay Beach $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Property Revaluation $60,000.00 $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
Payroll Liability $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pension Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Back Parking Lot Restrooms $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dollar General Sidewalk $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal Operating Budget $2,720,868.63 $2,953,847.49 $3,327,352.10 $3,813,940.05 $1,940,555.47 $4,036,510.00 $3,955,280.00 $1,006,445.00 $0.00

Capital Reserves 2023 Actual 2024 Actual 2025 Actual 2026 Budget 2026 YTD 2027 Dept
Request

2027 Manager
Proposal

2027 Select
Board Rec

2027 Budget
Committee

Rec



Operating Budget 2023 Actual 2024 Actual 2025 Actual 2026 Budget 2026 YTD 2027 Dept
Request

2027 Manager
Proposal

2027 Select
Board Rec

2027 Budget
Committee

Rec
Bristol Rd $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$335,000.00 $125,000.00 -$715,000.00 -$751,000.00
44.61% 16.64% -95.21% -100.00%

Fees/Reimbursements/Etc $706,421.87 $1,104,970.39 $963,779.04 $729,680.00 $549,323.68 $861,602.00 $810,830.00
$131,922.00 $81,150.00

18.08% 11.12%

UFB Appropriation $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $91,985.00 $105,995.00
-$58,015.00 -$44,005.00

-38.68% -29.34%

LRAP Allocation $21,408.00 $24,688.00 $25,000.00 $24,500.00 $28,344.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00
$3,500.00 $3,500.00

2.33% 2.33%

Property Tax $2,267,138.76 $2,189,189.10 $2,818,573.06 $3,660,760.05 $1,963,887.79 $4,140,923.00 $3,886,455.00
$480,162.95 $225,694.95

13.12% 6.17%

Subtotal Capital Reserve $424,100.00 $515,000.00 $630,000.00 $751,000.00 $751,000.00 $1,086,000.00 $876,000.00 $36,000.00 $0.00

Total Town Budget $3,144,968.63 $3,468,847.49 $3,957,352.10 $4,564,940.05 $2,691,555.47 $5,122,510.00 $4,831,280.00 $1,042,445.00 $0.00
$557,569.95 $266,339.95

12.21% 5.83% -77.16% -100.00%

Revenue

Undesignated
Fund Balance

Local Road
Assistance
Program (LRAP)

Property Tax
Revenue

$0.00 $0.00
-$666,755.00 -$666,755.00

-100.00% -100.00%

$0.00
-$150,000.00 -$150,000.00

-22.50% -22.50%

-$24,500.00 -$24,500.00
-3.67% -3.67%

$1,042,445.00 $0.00
-$2,618,315.05 -$3,660,760.05

-71.52% -100.00%





Town of Damariscotta  
Board of Assessors and Select Board 

Meeting  
 

February 18, 2026 
Town Office 
21 School St 

4:30 PM 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

Attendance: 
Select Board: Daryl Fraser, Dan Hunter, Darryl Day,Andrea Keushguerian (via zoom) 
Absent: Tom Anderson 
Others: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Cheryl Pinkham, Town Treasurer; Emma McKearney, LNEMA; 
Steve O’Bryan, Daniele Simmons, Emerson Wesselhoff, Island Institute Fellow; Emily Bracher, LCN 

 
1.​ Pledge of Allegiance 
2.​ Budget Workshop 

Fraser called the meeting to order at 4:30. 
 
Hunter asked if there was a target % in mind?  Also, for comparison sake, the 
provider agency figure should come out of the ‘26 budget figure.  Dorr recalculated 
and that percentage increase then becomes 8.09%. Hunter continued stating “some 
things are locked in and some are somewhat discretionary”.  Dorr  said he was glad 
he had not included business licensing in the ‘26  revenue budget since the 
ordinances have not been written yet. 
It was requested that a listing of non-negotiable items be created.   
Fraser suggested the fee schedule be reviewed in order to potentially increase 
revenue.  Hunter again asked what a reasonable percent increase might be; 
identifying that if it were 5% they would be looking for about $150,000 either in 
lower expenses or increased revenue.  
Fraser said we were really paying for the lack of funding  in previous years now and 
also asked what happens if a joint Public Works Department is approved.  Dorr  
shared that the ‘27 budget reflects replacing the existing storage building anyway.  It 
lacks real storage space and is dangerous.  Fraser stated that “it is easy to reduce 
numbers on paper, but then it snowballs; we’ve done this before”.  He then 
suggested beginning their review with the capital budget.   
 
Municipal Building:  Hunter asked if the PPI project might include repairing the 
drainage (installing a catch basin?) and paving of the parking lot. Dorr replied that he 
didn’t think so.  Dorr explained that the walkway edges are getting chewed up by  
the equipment so there is a request to widen them by 2 inches. There was discussion 

 

 



regarding the maintenance of the Reny’s lot expense, listed at 22% for the Town’s 
share. ($20,900)  Dorr said he would review the deed and get back to them.  Hunter 
asked how many HVAC unit replacements were proposed in 2028.  Dorr replied that 
there were three units and that it just made sense to do them all at the same time. 
(Crane expense) 
 
Fire Station: Dorr shared that the $150,000 grant from the County Planning 
Commission for a feasibility study might be able to be repurposed for the 
wastewater upgrade scheduled for FY27. Referring to the overall estimated balance 
going into FY27 ($238,083), there was conversation about whether the driveway 
should be resurfaced this spring. This would not change the requested appropriation 
of $150,000, however.    
 
Highway Facility: Further discussion about the storage building replacement and 
Hunter asked about the lifespan of the sand/salt shed scheduled for 2029.   Dorr 
replied that the ones he had looked at  (with fabric tops) lasted 20-25 years.  There 
was a brief conversation regarding the paving of a portion of the facility in 2028. 
 
Waterfront:  There is nothing being proposed on the 5-year projection.   
 
Fire Truck: An appropriation of $110,000 is being requested for the next three years 
to pay for the replacement ladder truck.  Dorr really doesn’t want to take out 
another bond to just pay interest on it.  We have time to find alternative funding 
since full payment is not expected until 2029. 
 
Fire Equipment: Dorr reported that the equipment replacements are fairly steady.  
They continue to look for grant opportunities. 
 
Police Vehicle and Equipment: Hunter asked if the 2022 Ford F-150 really needed to 
be replaced in FY27.   Dorr explained the replacement cycle and rotation of lower 
mileage vehicles. He added that they would certainly explore the option of a Ford 
Explorer when the time came. 
 
Highway truck:  The 2018 F-550 has been having recall issues and fuel system issues 
since 2022.  It currently has 90,000 miles on it. The consensus of the Board was if we 
can get a good trade on it, do it now! 
 
Fraser closed the budget workshop at 5:30. 
 

                         3. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 
 
Fraser welcomed Emily Bracher, a new reporter from the Lincoln County News. 
 
 

 

 



                           8. Official Action Items  
                      i.  Liquor License Renewal: Penalty Box II 
 

                                        Motion by Fraser to approve the Liquor License Renewal for the Penalty Box II. 
                                        Second by Hunter 

Vote: 4/0/0 
 

                                   ii.  Adult Use Medical Marijuana Retail License Renewal: Above and Beyond  
                            

Motion by Fraser to approve the “Medical” Marijuana Retail License Renewal for 
Above and Beyond.  
Second by Day 
Vote: 4/0/0 
 

                            4. Minutes  
               i. February 4, 2026 

                                                
                                              Motion by Hunter to approve the minutes of February 4, 2026 as presented. 
                                              Second by Fraser 
                                              Vote: 4/0/0 
 
                             5.  Financial Reports  
                                         i.   Payroll Warrants #___ 

 
Motion by Fraser to approve Payroll Warrant #37. 
Second by Day 
Vote: 3/1/0 
 

                ii. Accounts Payable Warrants #___ 
 
Motion by Fraser to approve Accounts Payable Warrant # 38. 
Second by Day 
Vote: 3/1/0 
 

                            6.  Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

                            7.  Town Manager’s Report  
 

Dorr provided a written report. He announced that nomination papers will be   
available beginning February 26th and are due back by April 13th.   He also 
included in the Board's packet the Lincoln County 2026 Assessment and 
Valuations.  He reported that the Public Works truck is out of service again.  He 
has asked that the workers not use their personal vehicles due to liability issues.  
That means we have nothing to use. Hunter asked if it could be replaced now?  
Dorr replied that there is currently $118,000 in the reserve account.  Emerson 

 

 



Wesselhoff continued with the update on the MDOT PPI-1B Planning Project.  
Stakeholder and public meetings are expected to take place beginning in late 
February.  A walk in mid-March for 90 invitees,  kick off meetings in April (virtual 
options will also be available) for input;  with a design expected in September.  

 
 
                            8.  Official Action Items  

             iii. LCEMA Hazard Mitigation Plan: Presentation and Authorization 
 
Emma McKearney, LNEMA and Steve O’Bryan, Damariscotta Civil Emergency 
Director shared an updated Lincoln County Hazard Mitigation Plan. Emma shared 
that this was a hazard and vulnerability study not a must do list.  A quick 
reference listing of projects was included in the Board packet.  Hunter asked if 
the projects were prioritized .  McKearney replied, no.  She shared that by 
participating in this multi-jurisdictional county planning, it allows us more grant 
opportunities for pre-disaster work and help Planning Departments find funding.  
This Plan is updated every five years.  The entire document can be found on our 
webpage.  All project costs are estimates. 
 
Motion by Fraser to approve the 2026 Lincoln County Hazard Mitigation Plan. 
Second by Day 
Vote: 4/0/0 

 
             iv.  Financial Audit Services Agreement (FY 27 - FY 29) 

 
Dorr shared a letter from RHR Smith and Co, our current auditors, announcing   
their fees for services for FY26, FY27 and FY28.  Dorr explained that an additional  
Single Audit is triggered when a Town receives over $750,000 federal dollars in 
one year.  He also shared that we have used this firm since 2000 and trying to 
find a new one now would be nearly impossible.   
 
Motion by Hunter to authorize the Town Manager or their designee to execute 
the Financial Audit Services agreement for ‘27, ‘28 and ‘29. 
Second by Day 
Vote: 4/0/0 
 

                                         v.  Maine Service Center Coalition: Elect Representatives 
 

Dorr received a renewal of dues from the Maine Service Centers Coalition for 
2026.  Hunter asked what it is they actually do. Dorr replied that they provide 
tracking on legislation, lobbying, providing support services on housing and GA 
assistance.  Andy serves as a member- at- large representing Damariscotta and 
shared they have weekly meetings and are a good group.   
 

 

 



Motion by Fraser to appoint Andrew Dorr as the voting delegate to the Maine 
Service Center Coalition and Dan Hunter as the alternate delegate. 
Second by Day 
Vote: 4/0/0 

 
              vi. Cemetery Mowing Services Bid Results 
 

Dorr shared there was a prebid-meeting and only 1 bidder was in attendance.  
The bid came in at $80,000 for each of three years, double that of the current 
provider.  The Trustees are recommending putting it out to bid again. 
 
 Motion by Fraser to reject the cemetery mowing bid and re-advertise. 
 Second by Day 
 Vote:  4/0/0 

 
                             9  Select Board’s Discussion Items 

                i.  CLC Ambulance Interlocal Agreement 
 

Dorr provided a copy of the 2020 Town Meeting warrant, which originally 
approved the Interlocal Agreement with the CLC.  Minutes from February 16, 
2022 also show that the Board of Selectmen approved the agreement with no 
changes except the expected funding. The Agreement was signed May 18, 
2022. 
Because of how it was originally written, employees were not able to access 
MEPERS.  An updated version of the Agreement will need to be approved by 
the governing body in order to allow this benefit beginning July 1, 2026.  Tom 
Anderson represents Damariscotta on their Board.  Hunter asked what the 
difference is between the GSBSD Contract and the CLC Agreement. Dorr 
responded that the GSBSD is considered a Quasi Municipal Agreement vs the 
CLC, which is considered an Interlocal Agreement. 
 
Motion by Fraser to hold a Special Town Meeting on Wednesday, March 4, 
2026 at 5:30 pm for the purpose of approving the Interlocal Agreement for the 
Central Lincoln County Ambulance Service. 
Second by Fraser 
Vote: 4/0/0 

 
 

                ii. Historical Documentary by Five and Dime Studios  
 
Dorr received a request from the Five and Dime Studios, wishing to make a 
documentary about Damariscotta.  The Board was enthusiastic about the idea 
and asked Dorr to follow-up.  Hunter asked if there was a cost.  Dorr said he 
would call and get more information. 

 

 



 
 
 

                             10.  Adjournment 
 
                                   Motion by Fraser to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 
                                   Second by Day 
                                   Vote: 4/0/0 

 

 

 



Town of Damariscotta  
Select Board Meeting: 

Budget Workshop  
 

February 25, 2026 
Town Office 
21 School St 

4:30 PM 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Attendance: 
Select Board: Daryl Fraser, Dan Hunter, Darryl Day 
Absent: Tom Anderson, Andrea Keushguerian 
Others: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Cheryl Pinkham, Town Treasurer 

 
1.​ Pledge of Allegiance 
2.​ Budget Workshop 

Fraser called the meeting to order at 4:30. 
 

i.​ Capital Budget Review and Possible Recommendations 
ii.​ Operating Budget Review and Possible Recommendations 

                                   
Dorr shared two documents; one from the Maine Municipal Association 
illustrating all of the statutorily required services (per State and Federal Law), 
and another showing the contracts/non-negotiable items in the FY27 budget 
proposal (per Charter or contract) which is 62.6% or $2,241,189 of the total 
expenses.  Members thought these were good references and should be 
posted to the web site, as well.  A big thank you to Dorr for generating the 
second document. 
 
The Board continued their review of Capital Projects. 
 
Highway Equipment:  
Dorr reminded Board Members that the payments for the front end loader and 
mower/snowblower are determined by lease agreements and those costs are 
set.  Hunter asked if there was a new joint Public Works Department would the 
equipment still be useful.  Dorr said that it would be a value we would be 
bringing to the table, but there has not been much talk about that yet.  
Newcastle doesn’t have any equipment.  Dorr pointed out that the 60” 
snowpusher expense in 2028 is a placeholding amount for now and it would 

 

 



allow only two passes to clear sidewalks rather than the three passes with the 
54” snowblower.    
 
Sidewalk: 
Fraser commented that these funding levels fall apart because repairs never 
seem to stop.  Hunter added that sidewalks and paving were the largest year 
over year amounts.   Fraser continued saying we used to just arbitrarily fund it 
and it has not been funded properly enough in a way that keeps up with the 
need, “it's scary”.  Dorr shared that sidewalks have more grant opportunities 
than repaving and that if there is a desire for even more sidewalks in Town, 
maintenance is an issue.  Almost all of them need at least resurfacing. 
 
Paving/Drainage/Maintenance: 
Dorr stated that we really need to get funding levels up.  Maybe do 
maintenance treatments differently, perhaps prioritizing roads by volume. 
He talked about just doing chipsealing as a possible solution, as long as the 
base of the road is still good. (as it is cheaper than repaving).  The alternative is 
to give up roads or go back to gravel roads.  Dorr continued saying there needs 
to be some kind of targeted plan to catch up.   We may not have a choice but to 
bond or they won’t get done.  There was an assessment done a few years ago 
that Dorr was asked to share with the Board.  He suggested doing another one 
this spring. 
 
Municipal Parking Lot: 
As this lot was just completed, nothing is being requested at this time. Dorr 
informed the Board that there were three reserve accounts that were used for 
this project.  He is considering requesting  at the Town Annual Meeting that 
they all be merged and balances be officially re-purposed. 
 
Church St Sidewalk: 
These are private funds and are tracked separately. 
 
Bicycle Infrastructure: 
Dorr shared that this account was created by Town Meeting but has never been 
funded.  There was conversation about accomplishing this under paving at 
some point. 
 
Technology: 
Hunter asked what actually  determined a capital expense vs an operating 
expense.  Dorr explained that typically the cost of the item (s) and life 
expectancy were the factors considered.  The Board could certainly  make a 
policy.   Dorr said that by having a replacement cycle, there would not be huge 
increases or decreases year over year. 
   

 

 



Comprehensive Plan: 
While there is no appropriation requested for FY27, planning for the expense in 
2033 is recommended. 
 
Cemetery: 
Dorr noted that the largest upcoming expense is for tree work.  There are 
massive pine trees that need to be removed and access to them is not going to 
be easy.  He used a recent tree removal  that required a crane on Belvedere Rd 
at $3,500 as a bench mark cost estimate.  Hunter asked  what happens to the 
plot sales money, what is it used for and how much is in that account now?   
 
Property Revaluation: 
Currently under contract, with the final payment due in 2029, smaller 
increments  appropriated  into this reserve each year will keep up with this 
requirement. 

  
Payroll Liability: 
Dorr explained the purpose of this reserve is to cover any unanticipated 
changes in coverage beyond the operating budget.  He would like to present a 
warrant article to transfer unexpended insurance funds each year into a 
reserve account, which will create a balance to be used if coverage levels 
increase over the budget amount.  The examples used:  #1,  we budget for 
single coverage, and the person gets married and has a child in that year the 
funds would be in the reserve account to be used.  #2, we budget for family 
coverage and they decide to take the buy out, creating unexpended funds to be 
transferred to the reserve.  

 
Dorr shared that he had received updated revenue sharing figures that will be  
updated on-line.  He felt strongly that the capital budget should be funded 
because we are falling behind.  
 
Hunter asked about the business licensing  (including AirBnb’s) as a revenue 
source.  Dorr responded that  since no ordinances had even been written yet, 
that it was premature to add this as revenue now.   But, if there were 300 
businesses at $100 each that could be an additional $30,000 in revenue.  
Similarly, if 200 short term AirBnb’s had to pay a “public safety fee” at $100 
each, there could be another $20,000. 
 
Fraser thought there should be another workshop scheduled soon to review 
PILOT and the fee schedule. 
 
Hunter stated that he could defend a 4 or 5% increase (cost of living).   He 
asked how the $105, 995 figure (UFB) had come about.  Andy referred him to 
departmental revenue pages, where items that were one time expenses were 

 

 



also being offset on the revenue side by the undesignated fund balance.  All 
departmental distributions add up to the total $105,995.  Dorr said he hesitates 
to simply keep using $150,000.  We do have a healthy fund balance now.  
When asked how much should be in the fund balance, Dorr replied 3 months of 
expenses is recommended.  
 
After a brief conversation about not wanting to move forward going through 
the operating budget in depth,  with two members missing, a decision was 
made to make recommendations on some of the contracted/nonnegotiable 
items in operating and capital budgets. 
 
Motion by Hunter to approve $191, 135 for Debt Service. 
Second by Day 
Vote: 3/0/0 
 
Motion by Hunter to approve $544, 360 for Public Safety. 
Second by Day 
Vote: 3/0/0 
 
Motion by Fraser to approve $8,200 for Street Lights. 
Second by Hunter 
Vote: 3/0/0 
 
Motion by Fraser to approve $4,200 for Traffic Lights. 
Second by Hunter 

                                           Vote: 3/0/0 
 
                                           Motion by Fraser to approve $1,600 for Biscay Beach. 
                                           Second by Hunter 
                                           Vote: 3/0/0 
 
                                            Motion by Hunter to approve $211,950 for Solid Waste. 

    Second by Fraser 
    Vote: 3/0/0 
 
    Motion by Day to approve $20,000 for Legal. 
    Second by Hunter 
    Vote: 3/0/0 
 
    Motion by Fraser to approve $5,000 for General Assistance. 
    Second by Hunter 
    Vote: 3/0/0 
 
     

 

 



    Motion by Fraser to approve $20,000 for Contingency. 
    Second by Day 
    Vote: 3/0/0 
 
     Motion by Hunter to approve $30,000 for Property Revaluation. 
     Second by Fraser 
     Vote: 3/0/0 
 
     Motion by Day to approve $6,000 for Fire Equipment. 
     Second by Fraser 
     Vote: 3/0/0 
     

 
3.​ Adjournment 

                                  
                                  Motion by Fraser to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 
                                  Second by Day 

        Vote: 3/0/0 
 
 
 
 

 

 



Town of Damariscotta 
21 School St 

Damariscotta, ME 04543 
(207) 563-5168 | (207) 563-6862 Fax 

damariscottame.com 
 

Town Manager’s Report 

 
To: ​ Select Board 
From: ​Andrew Dorr, Town Manager 
Date:​ February 28, 2026 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Administration 

●​ An application to host an intern was submitted to the University of Maine.  You may 
recall having hosted an intern last year, Megan, who assisted with a range of projects 
including TIF research, Business Licensing Ordinance Draft, and non-profit research to 
determine alignment with the Comprehensive Plan.  This year, the intern projects would 
include assistance with the implementation of a GIS system, digitization of records, and 
continued assistance with policy/ordinance updates.   

 
Public Works 

●​ Quotes for tree cutting/clearing are forthcoming for Lessner Road.  This is one of our 
worst in terms of canopy cover and encroachment.  The board should also consider how 
much work should take place beyond the edge of asphalt.  To my knowledge, there is 
nothing filed that legally states the width of the road, so, like many old roads, the law 
allows for the Town to work within the assumed width of 49.5’.  This assumed width is 
noted in multiple plans filed at the registry related to both Lessner and Benner Roads.  
Once received, I will share with the board for consideration.   

●​ Roads will be posted soon as the temperatures begin to slowly rise.  Just two weeks 
ago, there were reports of frost depth at nearly 3’ under/along roadways, shallower 
depth under deeper snow covered areas.  MDOT recommends the use of the Northeast 
Regional Climate Center tool to help in the decision making process.  A combination of 
this tool and observed conditions will help determine when exactly to post the roads.   

 
Grants 

●​ (Upcoming) Maine Adaptation Infrastructure Fund - this funding source is being 
reviewed and we are hopeful we can utilize it for the drainage improvements along 
Chapman Street.  Construction grants can provide as much as $300,000.   

●​ (Upcoming) Lincoln County ASK - review of this funding source is underway and 
hopeful that it can assist with the launch of a GIS system that will then lead to a public 
portal for property data, a staff resource/database, and a planning tool.  

●​ (Upcoming) FY 27 CPF/CDS - The federal “earmark” funding opportunity was just 
announced this past week.  I will be working with the Fire Chief to prepare a submission 
to assist in the purchase of our aerial quint and potentially a new/bigger generator for the 
station.  Rep Pingree requires submission by Friday, March 6th, Sen Collins by 

 

https://www.nrcc.cornell.edu/industry/roads/
https://www.nrcc.cornell.edu/industry/roads/


 

Wednesday, March 18, and Sen King has not announced this yet, according to their 
website.   

●​ American Rescue Plan Act - This project grant was eligible for closeout this week and I 
proceeded in requesting as such.  The Town had completed multiple items with the use 
of the funds including road/drainage improvements on Miles Street, investing in a 
training room at the Chamber of Commerce building, providing funds to create housing 
via Stepping Stone Housing, and air quality improvements at the town office.   
 

●​ EDA - Parking Lot/Flood Improvements - The project was completed spring 2025.  We 
are awaiting for EDA to process the closeout documents, at which time the last 
reimbursement will be distributed.   

●​ Community Action Grant - Lighting/Insulation - This project (ceiling insulation at the 
Fire Station and LED lighting upgrades at the Town Office and Fire Station) needs to be 
completed by July 2026.  The first RFP process did not yield a positive outcome and we 
need to regroup.  This work might still be able to be completed if we move forward 
expeditiously and I’d recommend we solicit quotes at this point for the board’s 
consideration.  .   

●​ DECD Housing Opportunity Grant - First-Responder Housing - The first-responder 
housing concept RFP is out for bidding.  Kevin and I have posted and shared it as of 
Friday and are expecting to receive bids by March 16th.  This project is expected to be 
completed before the end of the year.   

●​ LC ARPA - Workforce Housing - A meeting with the County Administrator and LCRPC 
Director yielded a slight modification to the project scope.  At this time, with a willing 
property owner, we will be pursuing design for workforce housing on one lot rather than 
two and rather than studying the feasibility of extending water/sewer to a future building 
site, we are able to install a pump station at the fire station to support the future housing 
effort on that lot.   

●​ MDOT MPI - Multi-use Bi-lane - No new updates on this effort.  Last known, MDOT was 
pursuing ROW acquisition.  I anticipate this project going to bid towards the end of the 
year, though the MDOT workplan that was just released suggests work could start in 
2026.   

●​ MDOT PPI - 1B Planning Project - Sebago Technics has met with town staff and a 
process has begun to engage the community.  Emerson is tackling the public outreach 
effort for this project to help ensure that the input into this effort is fruitful.  A reminder 
that MDOT began by looking to make minimum improvements to the section of road and 
the Town joined to ensure local interests would be considered.  Stakeholder and public 
meetings are expected to take place beginning late February and continue into early 
April.  This effort will inform Sebago Technic’s May community meeting in the search for 
ideas, concerns, and solutions.   

●​ MDOT LAP - Castner Brook Culvert - I’ll be meeting with engineers next week to 
discuss this project status.  The expectation had been that the engineering would take 
place into the spring with possible advertisement for construction in late summer/early 
fall.  The construction activity will be regulated by the in-water work that needs to take 
place, but may take place in 2027..    



 

●​ CDS/CPF - Church St Improvements/Trail Project - This project was funded at 
$850,000 and will require some additional effort to seek funding.  We are looking into the 
possibility of NBRC funding and will see if we have what is needed to submit a grant for 
this spring round.  More time may be needed to gather the necessary information to 
submit a strong application and we could do so in the fall.  Max award for this source is 
$3M.  
 

Agenda Items 
Budget Workshop 

●​ Continue review of FY 27 budget.  An updated summary is in your board packet based on 
the 2/25 meeting.   

 
Special Town Meeting 

●​ The meeting is to see if the proposed amendment is acceptable to the voters and to give 
the Select Board the authority to sign/approve the amendment.  A copy of the warrant is 
included in the board packet.  

 
Public Hearing 

●​ A hearing to consider the approval of a new liquor license for Smashed Burgers and 
Brews.  This new restaurant is expected to open in April in the former (most recently) 
Y-Knot on the Water Gourmet Eatery.   
 

Official Action Items 
i.​ Liquor License Renewal: Bred in the Bone - No issues at present.   

Possible Motion: To approve the liquor license renewal for Bred in the Bone.  
ii.​ Liquor License Issuance: Smashed Burgers and Brews - No issues at present.   

Possible Motion: To approve the liquor license issuance for Smashed Burgers and Brews. 
iii.​ Board of Appeals Appointment: Grant Sorterup has expressed an interest in serving on 

the Board of Appeals.  
Possible Motion: To appoint Grant Sorterup to the Appeals Board for a term ending 2029 

 
  

 
Upcoming Meetings/Events 

●​ Monday, March 2 @ 4:30 - Budget Committee [Town Office] 
●​ Monday, March 2 @ 6:00 PM - Planning Board [Town Office] 
●​ Wednesday, March 4 @ 4:30 PM - Select Board Budget Workshop/Special Town 

Meeting/Public Hearing/Regular Meeting [Town Office] 
●​ Monday, March 9 @ 4:30 - Budget Committee [Town Office] 
●​ Wednesday, March 11 @ 4:30 - Select Board Budget Workshop [ Town Office] 
●​ Monday, March 16 @ 4:30 - Budget Committee [Town Office] 
●​ Wednesday, March 18 @ 4:30 PM - Select Board Budget Workshop and Regular 

Meeting [Town Office] 



 

●​ Monday, March 23 @ 4:30 - Budget Committee [Town Office] 
●​ Wednesday, March 25 @ 4:30 - Select Board Budget Workshop [ Town Office] 
●​ Monday, March 30 @ 4:30 - (tentative) Budget Committee [Town Office] 

 

 


















































	Town of Damariscotta  
	Budget Workshop/ 
	Special Town Meeting/ 
	Public Hearing / Board of Assessors/ 
	Select Board Meeting  
	Town Office 
	21 School St 
	4:30 PM 
	02-18-2026 SB Minutes.pdf
	Town of Damariscotta  
	Board of Assessors and Select Board Meeting  
	Town Office 
	21 School St 
	4:30 PM 

	02-25-2026 SB Minutes.pdf
	Town of Damariscotta  
	Select Board Meeting: 
	Budget Workshop  
	Town Office 
	21 School St 
	4:30 PM 




